

To: Philip Safos[Philip.Safos@metrolinx.com]
Cc: Mary Koven[Mary.Koven@upexpress.com]; Jannine Krish[Jannine.Krish@upexpress.com]; Tanya Dubar[Tanya.Dubar@upexpress.com]; Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]
From: Una MacNeil
Sent: Thur 10/3/2013 10:04:49 PM
Subject: RE: UP Express Ridership 2013 SDG - Post Mtg 2013 09 30 v0 PS.pptx

Hi Phil, Looks Great!! Given our conversation, the ridership numbers will actually be increasing – However, we do need to review and go through this in detail with Kathy.

For your purposes the 450K is fine..

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Una

From: Philip Safos
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 2:04 PM
To: Una MacNeil; Tanya Dubar; Stephan Mehr
Subject: UP Express Ridership 2013 SDG - Post Mtg 2013 09 30 v0 PS.pptx
Importance: High

Team,

Can you please review the deck by end of day? This includes changes and some re-structuring of the marketing / new markets ridership slides.

Thanks,

Phil